B-CRAVE RFP NNJ04047146R

Amendment 4 Attachment 1

Questions and Answers

Question 1:
Section L, Part II, Instructions, Paragraph II, General (Page L-17, A-CRAVE & Page L-18, B-CRAVE) reads: “Volume I shall contain a cross-reference matrix, indicating by WBS section number(s)….” 

Question:  Was this intended to read “…by SOW section…” rather than “…by WBS section…”?
Answer 1:
Yes, thank you.  A change to Section L will be made to change the words from, “Volume I shall contain a cross-reference matrix, indicating, by WBS section number(s), the corresponding proposal area(s) that address the referenced item.” to “Volume I shall contain a cross-reference matrix, indicating, by SOW section number(s), the corresponding proposal area(s) that address the referenced item.”
Question 2:
(L-2-15, L-2-16) The TWP-III lists an overall total volume package of 5 cubic feet.  Question:  Where can we find AIM (Advanced Integration Matrix) interface descriptions? Is there a length x width x height constraint to fit in the AIM at TRL 6?
Answer 2:
As with all advanced projects, the space craft and test set up (AIM) the device is to fit into are not defined. The eventual packaging will be in a spacecraft designed with in flight maintenance as a planned operation. The length x width x height are otherwise unconstrained by anything except common sense. 

Question 3:
(L-2-15, L-2-16) TWP-III Question:  Does carbon dioxide need to be removed by the TCCS system?
Answer 3:
No. Carbon dioxide is removed by another subsystem.
Question 4:
It is indicated in Table L-1, (Page L-15 B-CRAVE & L-14 in A-CRAVE) that Section K, etc. is to be submitted with Vol. III.  It is indicated on page L-32 (B-CRAVE & L-31 in A-CRAVE) that Section K is to be submitted with Vol. IV.  Question:  Is Section K to be submitted with both Volumes?
Answer 4:
Section K is to be submitted with Volume III.  RFP Section L part V. B. will be modified to reflect submittal of section K with Volume III.
Question 5:
Page L-15 (B-CRAVE & L-14 in A-CRAVE), Table 1 Page guidelines for TWP-V are 20.  Page L-2-28 Page guidelines for TWP-V are 10.  Also note that Page L-15 (B-CRAVE & L-14 in A-CRAVE), Table 1 Page Guidelines for Vol. I do not total to the Page Limit for Vol. I.  Question:  Can you clarify page limits and guidelines?

Answer 5:
Page guidelines for TWP-V are 10.  RFP Section L will be modified accordingly.
Question 6:
(Clauses B.5, B.8) Question:  Should escalation factors be considered for non-labor costs?
Answer 6:
Offerors shall consider any escalation of non-labor cost elements when developing their proposed prices.

Question 7:
(L-2-20) TWP-IV Task Description a. and b. refer to Sensor Circuit Requirements Document and PI (Principal Investigator).  Question:  Was it your intent to provide the Sensor Circuit Requirements document as well as PI access for the proposal effort?
Answer 7:
No, a Sensor Circuit Requirements Document will not be provided.  Also, there will be no Principal Investigator access for the proposal effort. 
Question 8:
Will there be an opportunity to ask additional questions?
Answer 8:
You may ask questions anytime; however, answers might not be timely enough for any benefit for proposal submission and the Government may determine that it is not in its best interest to answer questions that are not submitted in a timely fashion.  Offerors are reminded that they are responsible for submitting proposals, and any modifications or revisions, so as to reach the Government office designated in the solicitation by the time specified in the solicitation.
Question 9:
(L-2-7) TWP-I, Table for Documentation Deliverables Required does not have a yes/no indication for “CARD”, “Lessons Learned Report”, or “Other”.  Question:  Can you clarify the documentation required for these?
Answer 9:
Documentation deliverables titled “CARD”, “Lessons Learned Report”, or “Other” will not be required for TWP-I.  The TWP will be updated accordingly.
Question 10:
(B.7.C) Question:  For the purposes of fee calculation, is subcontract labor, which will be as much as 25% of a given DO’s cost, be considered “materials and other non-labor” and therefore not carry fee, or will we be permitted to add fee to those costs?
Answer 10:
Subcontracted labor costs can be fee-bearing and are not considered material or other non-labor costs which are not fee-bearing.  For this reason, offerors may include subcontracted labor when developing its proposed fee amount.
Question 11:
(B.8.B) Question:  Please clarify the meaning of the wording in the second part of the second sentence: “All non-labor prices that are proposed shall include back-up information with their estimate that provides rationale for the proposed prices to all for a government price analysis”

Answer 11:
The lack of clarity in the sentence in question is due to a typographical error.  The sentence will be changed to read “All non-labor prices that are proposed shall include back-up information with their estimate that provides rationale for the proposed prices to allow for a government price analysis” 
Question 12:
(L.V.A.1.a, others)  The term “major subcontractor”, defined as a subcontractor with over $1M/year of work on this contract, is used in several places.  However, given that the minimum value of the prime contract is only $15k total, and both the scope and the potential value are indefinite and undetermined, it is very difficult or impossible to know which subcontractors, if any, will meet this minimum.  We respectfully request that you provide a different working definition of “major subcontractor” that fits within this context, or delete the reference and all data requirements.
Answer 12:
It is expected that the contract value for each contract will be at or above the minimum established in the RFP.   The limitation placed on the definition of a major subcontractor will remain.  However, that limitation is defined as $500k in section L, Volume IV, Paragraph VI, I.e.7.  Therefore, paragraph V.A.1.a in section L will be changed to $500k.    
Question 13:
(M.6) The RFP states that the government will use each proposer’s fully burdened labor rates multiplied by the government’s estimate of the labor hours and skill mix required to establish probable cost.  However, each company accomplishes its work in a different way, and using a government developed internal model for skill mix and labor hours will turn the cost competition into a “rate shoot-out”.  It will also not result in an accurate representation of each proposer’s total probable costs.  For example, a company that has invested in itself (equipment or training) to improve its efficiency may have a slightly higher indirect cost rate than a company that did not.  However, the company that has invested in itself will also require fewer hours to accomplish the work, resulting in a lower overall cost to the government.  The stated approach will only see the higher indirect cost, not the overall savings.  How will your cost model and should-cost analysis take into account the differences between proposers in areas such as efficiency, training, and experience?  Is it acceptable to estimate the total cost of each DO (TWP) for the proposal?  If acceptable, in which section of the proposal should they be included?

Answer 13:
The Government’s cost or price analysis will not take into account differences in the offerors’ technical approaches, training or experience.  Differences between proposed approaches to accomplish the work will be considered under the Mission Suitability evaluation factor in accordance with Section M of the solicitation.  Similarly, offerors’ experience will be considered under the Past Performance evaluation factor in accordance with Section M of the solicitation.   To ensure proposals are fully responsive to the solicitation’s requirements for the cost portion of the proposal, offerors should submit their pricing in strict accordance with the instructions provided in Section L of the solicitation.  Section L does not request offerors to price each hypothetical technical work package (TWP).  

Question 14:
(M.6) TA 2.3 It appears that the non-profit proposers for B-CRAVE do not have to meet the same quality requirements as the for-profit proposers for A-CRAVE, although the B-CRAVE winners will be permitted to bid on flight hardware delivery orders.  Is this an error, or are non-profits to be held to the same standards as for-profit organizations?
Answer 14:
The non-profits will be held to the same quality requirements as the for-profit organizations. The wording is different in the two solicitations because the government assumes a for-profit organization has a working quality system that the proposal will prove adequate to perform the work needed.  The government did not make that assumption for the organizations expected to propose on the B-CRAVE-Restricted RFP, and, therefore, put into that solicitation the instructions on how to set up an adequate quality system to accomplish the work.  All successful contractors will be expected to work to the same quality standards. 

Question 15:
(Page L.29 A-CRAVE & L.30 B-CRAVE)  This paragraph states “…. in paragraphs C thru F is required….”.  What section of the RFP does this refer to?
Answer 15:
Thank you for pointing this out, Section L Part V. A. 1. c. will be modified to replace “ below in paragraphs C thru F” with “below in paragraphs 2 thru 6.”

Question 16:
(Page L.30 A-CRAVE & L.31 B-CRAVE)  Does the data requested here for logs, insurance, and copies of certifications count against the page count. 

Answer 16:
Pages used for requested data regarding the logs, insurance, and copies of certifications described in section L part V will not count against the page count.  

Question 17:
(J-1 DRL)  The data type blocks appear to be blank - where is the data type identified.  

Answer 17:
Block 7 – Data type is a single line that indicates (1) Written Approval; (2) Mandatory Submittal; or (3) Submitted upon Request. The required data type is indicated by a “1”, “2”, or a “3” in block 7 of the DRL.
Question 18:
(Page L.14 A-CRAVE & L.15 B-CRAVE)  Does the 220 page limit include sections I.C and I.D?

Answer 18:
The page limit for Volume I does not include section I. D; however it does include I.C.  Page limits for each Volume do not include any pages used for sections labeled “No Limit.”
Question 19:
(Page L.14 A-CRAVE & L.15 B-CRAVE)  Does the 10 page limit include section III.B?
Answer 19:
The 10 page limit for Volume III does not include section III. B.  Page limits for each Volume do not include any pages used for sections labeled “No Limit.”
Question 20:
In which portion of the proposal should the model contract be submitted?  If a separate volume, how many copies (paper and electronic) are required?
Answer 20:
The model contract shall be submitted as a separate volume; however, not considered as a numbered volume.  Offerors should submit 3 original copies of the model contract.  Section L Instructions will be changed to reflect this.  No electronic copy of the model contract is required.
Question 21:
Where it indicates that Section J documents should be submitted as required, does this include additional copies of the Plans submitted as part of Volume II?
Answer 21:
No additional copies of the plans are required other than the number of copies specified in Table L-1.

Question 22:
Is there any difference between the plans as listed in the DRL and appendixes to section J Example: “DRL #1 – DRD: Flight GFE Configuration Management Plan” and “Appendix J-8: Flight GFE Configuration Management Plan.”
Answer 22:
There is no difference between the plans listed in the DRL and the appendixes to section J.  In the example cited in the question, Appendix J-8 is a placeholder in the RFP that identifies where the plan required by the DRD will be integrated into the contract.    
Question 23:
Appendix J-4 “IT Security Plan” lists a different due date then DRL # 23 - DRD “Information Technology (IT) Security Program Plan and Reports.” If these are the same documents, which date is correct?

Answer 23:
These are the same documents. The submission date that is indicated in DRL # 23 is correct, in that the plan is to be submitted 30 days after contract start. This plan is not required to be submitted with the proposal and has not been identified as being required in table L-1.  The words reflecting that the plan be submitted with the proposal in Attachment J-4 will be removed.  
Question 24:
(Provision L.9) Is all of Volume III due 6/18/2004?  If not, what sections are due 6/18/2004?
Answer 24:
All sections of Volume III (Past Performance and Representations/Certifications and other Statements of Offerors) were due 6/18/2004; however this date has been extended to be 7/2/2004.

Question 25:
(Provision L.9)  How many paper copies of the June 18 submission are required?  How many electronic copies?
Answer 25:
Ten (10) paper copies and two (2) CD ROM copies of Volume III are required for the July 2 submission, which was June 18 but was extended thru amendment 2 to the RFP dated 6/10/04.   

Question 26:
(Provision L.9)  Should information submitted as part of the June 18 submission be included in the June 30th submission?
Answer 26:
Information provided as part of the June 18 (extended to July 2) submission should not be included as part of the June 30 (extended to July 15) submission.  On July 15, please submit Volumes I, II, and IV along with the model contract.   
Question 27:
Should “Section K, Representations/Certifications and other Statements of Offerors” be included in volume IV or volume III?
Answer 27:
See answer to question #4.
Question 28:
A cross-reference matrix of the WBS vs. the proposal is requested.  Is this an error ?  Should it be SOW vs. proposal?  If it is SOW, which portions of the SOW presented in section C of the RFP should be included in the Compliance Matrix? Just Sections 3 – 5?
Answer 28:
Yes, you are correct, it should be SOW instead of WBS (see question #1). All portions of the SOW, not just sections 3-5, should be included as they all contain requirements that must be accomplished. 

Question 29:
Do we cost the TWPs?  If so, where should the costing data be presented?
Answer 29:
Section L does not request offerors to price each hypothetical technical work package (TWP).  To ensure proposals are fully responsive to the solicitation’s requirements for the cost portion of the proposal, offerors should submit their pricing in strict accordance with the instructions provided in Section L of the solicitation.  
Question 30:
(TWP V)  Schedule table does not specify which of the milestones are applicable.  For a build-to-print job srr, pdr, cdr, would have been completed prior to.  Sar is done after the qual unit is completed and delivered.  How do we interpret the table on page l-2-27?
Answer 30:
In the table on page L-2-27 for TWP V the interim milestones were left blank for those milestones because they are not applicable to a build to print job. The start and end dates are the only applicable parts of the schedule table for TWP V. 

Question 31:
The inclusion of universities, non-profits, and FFRDC's as potential 

proposers against the referenced RFP provides for a broader availability  resources to respond to the RFP.  These organizations, like industry, can often bring R&D experience in prototyping, testing, evaluation, etc. to a problem that leads to a final piece of engineering hardware produced by that group.  However, these organizations are not in general established to be a fabricate-to-drawing-and-specifications shop.  Generally, the value to the customer of working with these organizations is in the technical team they can provide to address the technical issues associated with new hardware and software, analysis, design, etc., not routine manufacturing.  These organizations can in general produce some manufactured goods but often rely upon commercial organizations to produce routine final machining.  

 

The RFP requires that all proposers propose on all five tasks and that at least 51% of all work on each task be performed by the prime.  Yet one of the projects is strictly a manufacture from NASA drawings project which most universities, non-profits, and FFRDC's would normally contract out.  On this one the requirement that 51% of the work be performed by the prime would in general be highly impractical and not cost effective.  It is suggested that for purposes of the response to this RFP to demonstrate qualifications, that the 51% prime performance be revised to require that for the total of all five projects, 51% of the work be performed by the 
prime.  In addition it is suggested that the requirement that 51% of the work be performed by the prime for each Contract Order over the period of the contract be replaced with "a target of 51% with the minimum being specified in each Contract Order through negotiations with the proposer".
Answer 31:
The Government agrees and we have reevaluated our requirements. Universities would not likely have the ability to perform the requirements in the areas of fabrication—which requires production of more than a few prototype units such as build to print type jobs and production of multiple units of flight hardware and software.  The typical University produces one of a kind test items for research.  This culture is suitable for performing the creative engineering work of developing the first unit and production of one or two flight hardware units, but when production needs exceed such numbers, the task is breaking out of the university culture significantly enough that the Universities would be expected to want to subcontract what they see as repetitive work.  We will change the RFP to state that the offeror is to show the ability to perform at least 51% of the work in total for all 5 tasks included in this RFP.  The terms and conditions of the model contract for CRAVE B will be modified to reflect that the contractor shall perform at least 51% of the total contract effort.  We will not add words for this to be a target.  

Question 32:
Is there a link to download the NASA drawings for this switch and if so, 

how do I access the drawings?
Answer 32:
See answer to Question # 33.  
Question 33:
Switch Guard TWP is for fabrication.  That is reason for requesting drawings or materials information for the detailed parts.  The information provided in the last amendment was an assembly drawing without materials information.
Answer 33:
Thank you for pointing this out.  The necessary drawings will be added to the technical library.  
Question 34: 
Paragraphs B.7 and B.8 seem to indicate that fee/profit is not allowed on travel, ODC, and materials for CPFF and FFP delivery orders.  Does NASA concur with this interpretation?
Answer 34:
Yes, paragraphs B, C and D of the clause at B.7 entitled “IDIQ DELIVERY ORDER ESTIMATING – CPFF” clearly state that travel, materials and other non-labor costs shall not be fee bearing when estimating delivery orders under the resultant contract.  Similarly, 
paragraphs B and C of the clause at B.8 entitled “IDIQ DELIVERY ORDER ESTIMATING – FFP” clearly state that the price for materials, 
travel or other non-labor prices shall be excluded from the base when calculating the profit percentage for Delivery Orders under this contract.   
Question 35:
Paragraph I.5, Security Classification Requirements (NFS 1852.204-75) (SEP 1989) is incorporated for access to and/or generation of classified information, work in a security area, or both, up to the level of confidential.  Please clarify if contractors/and or subcontractors must already possess a security clearance in order to be eligible for contract award for the CRAVE effort.
Answer 35:
Possession of a security clearance is not required to be eligible for contract award; however, non-compliance with the security requirements may affect a contractor’s ability to propose on or perform on future Delivery Orders that require a security clearance.  
Question 36:
Please clarify if 533 reports are required for FFP delivery orders. Additionally, the SOW paragraph 4.5 indicates that 533 reports should include the forecast of termination /liability.  Will termination liability need to be proposed for each delivery order?  Are negative 533 reports required if the contractor has no effort on-going at sometime during the period of performance of the CRAVE contract?
Answer 36:
533 reports shall be required from all CRAVE contractors.  The reports are to report at the cost element level for the CPFF on a monthly basis.  The FFP can be reported as a bottom line.  Termination liability should be proposed for each delivery order in accordance with each contractor’s accounting practices.  If the contractor has no on-going effort during a particular month, then a report shall be submitted to reflect no changes since last reporting period. 

Question 37:
DRD 2 - Monthly Status Reports-Please clarify if separate reports are required for each delivery order or if the monthly status report may include multiple delivery orders.  Are these status reports applicable for both FFP and CPFF delivery orders?  If the contractor has no ongoing delivery order at some time during the period of performance of the CRAVE contract, are negative reports required?  Additionally, Section L. incorporates 1852.242-77 Modified Cost Performance Plans but an attending NFS clause was not found in the RFP.  Should the contractor 
assume that DRD 2 is intended for the instruction for the modified cost performance report?
Answer 37:
Separate reports are required for each delivery order.  Yes, this shall be applicable to both FFP and CPFF DO’s.  Yes, negative reports will be required.  No, the DRD is not intended for the instruction for the modified cost performance report, and the NFS 1852.242-77 provision will be 
removed from section L.   Your question lead us to reevaluate the requirements of DRD 2, Delivery Order Status Report/Summary Review and DRD 50, Delivery Order Resource Status Report.  Based on this reevaluation, DRD 50 will be changed to be a monthly report and DRD 2 will include a requirement for a listing by DO of all DO hours, cost and price.   
Question 38:
Universities are particularly unique organizations in that their mission 


involves the development of human resources and the pursuit and

development of intellectual concepts, including intellectual property and its application.  Their function includes broadening the base of human resources for the general society and to do so with the intent of fully involving all segments of the population, men and women, majorities and minorities, in both carrying out these rolls and in the groups it serves.  
Because of the breadth of representation and capabilities within the university and the desired involvement of students in all projects, the most effective results are achieved within the institution except where specific external industry skills are required.  The requirement that universities not only have a plan to promote and utilize small and disadvantaged businesses but to also have a substantial target percentage of work allocated to small and disadvantaged businesses on each Contract Order imposes potential constraints in advance of full knowledge of each Contract Order.  It is suggested that for B-CRAVE that such targets not be required in the specific projects included for response to the RFP and that the targets for Contract Orders during the contract period recognize the unique character and talent breadth within universities and require only that the prime have a process for insuring that small and disadvantaged companies are provided an opportunity to participate in any work that the prime makes available to industry. 
Answer 38:
The Government agrees that universities are unique organizations and that the work is most often conducted by the university along with student involvement.  However, due to the type of work contemplated to be worked under the CRAVE contracts, it is known that small and small disadvantaged businesses are capable of performing some of the work.  Also, Federal Acquisition Regulations do not exclude Universities from meeting small business goals.  Therefore, the small business goals reflected within this RFP shall remain and no changes will be made.  

Question 39:
In the Appendix L-2, on page 20 for Scenario Technical Work Package 4, under Task Description a., there is a reference to an “attached Sensor 
Circuit Requirements document.  Will this requirements document be made available for this proposal effort?
Answer 39:
See answer to Question # 7.  
Question 40:
We are proposing in response to Solicitation Number: NNJ04047146R (CRAVE) and been unable to locate these documents that are referenced in the Technical Work Packages II, III, and IV. 
For TWP-II:  JSC 33601, Rev. 1, Doc. Title Not Specified

For TWP-III:  S683-29523, ISS United States Laboratory Specification

For TWP-IV:  Doc. No. Not Specified, Sensor Circuit Requirements Document.

Answer 40:
The JSC 33601 Rev. 1 is titled Certification and Acceptance Requirements Document and will be added to the technical library.  The information 
needed from the S683-29523 is contained in JSC 20584 which will be added to the technical library.  For TWP-IV see answer to question #7.   
Question 41:
We were wondering if there is a comprehensive list of past CRAVE projects.  Also, is there a list of specific projects you are currently seeking?  Let me know if there are some specific documents which will help us understand more about the list of specific projects.  

Answer 41: 
These solicitations are for the first CRAVE contracts: consequently there are no past CRAVE projects.  There is no list of specific projects we are currently seeking.  


The CRAVE technical library was specifically set-up to illustrate the kind of work that has been accomplished using prior IDIQ contracts.  
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